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JOINT MOTION TO HOLD PROCEEDING IN ABEYANCE 

Pursuant to 49 C.F .R. § 111 7.1, Complainant North America Freight Car Association 

("NAFCA") and Defendants BNSF Railway Company, CSX Transportation, Inc., Canadian 

National Railway Company, The Kansas City Southern Railway Company, Norfolk Southern 

Railway Company, Canadian Pacific Railway Company, Union Pacific Railroad Company 

("Class I Railroad Defendants") and the Association of American Railroads ("AAR"), 

collectively, the "Parties," hereby move the Board to issue an order directing that the above-

captioned proceeding be held in abeyance, pending possible dismissal of NAFCA's complaint 

upon the formal conclusion of the Parties' ongoing settlement discussions. In support of this 

Motion, the Parties state the following: 

NAFCA's Complaint in this proceeding, filed October 9, 2012, alleges that the 

defendants have engaged in one or more unreasonable practices in violation of 49 U.S.C. 

         
         
        234573  
      ENTERED 
Office  of  Proceedings 
   July 24, 2013 
       Part of  
    Public Record 



§ 1 0702(2) associated with the adoption of a 2011 amendment to AAR Interchange Rule 

46.A.1.h., and in their processes for establishing and modifying AAR Interchange Rules 

generally. The Complaint also alleges the defendants have failed to establish, observe, and 

enforce reasonable rules and practices on car service in violation of 49 U.S.C. § 11121. 

After first denying a petition by the defendants to hold the proceeding in abeyance until 

January, 2013, the Board subsequently served a decision on March 25, 2013 that adopted a 

procedural schedule governing the Parties' discovery and evidentiary filings in this proceeding. 

The Parties have been engaged in discovery activities since the issuance of that decision. 

On June 21, 2013, NAFCA filed a Motion to Extend Procedural Schedule, which was 

unopposed by the Class I Railroad Defendants and the AAR, in which it informed the Board that 

representatives of some of the Parties had been engaged in discussions about the possibility of 

reaching a commercial resolution of this dispute. Those discussions began in April 2013. 

NAFCA also stated in its motion that these representatives were scheduled to meet face-to-face 

on June 27, 2013, to continue those discussions. As a result of that meeting and subsequent 

discussions, the Parties have made sufficient progress toward a commercial resolution of this 

dispute that they believe that the appropriate course is to hold this case in abeyance to permit the 

final details of a settlement to be negotiated. 

Accordingly, given the status of the Parties' settlement discussions, and in the interests of 

efficiency and the conservation of the Parties' and the Board's resources, the Parties request that 

the Board hold further proceedings in this docket in abeyance, pending resolution of the Parties' 

ongoing settlement negotiations. Granting the Parties' request to hold this proceeding in 

abeyance will facilitate efforts to reach a privately negotiated resolution of this dispute and will 

not prejudice any of the Parties to this proceeding. 
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If this Motion is granted, the Parties will inform the Board by October 1, 2013 of the 

status of their negotiations, assuming NAFCA has not filed a motion to dismiss before that date. 

In light of the foregoing, the Parties jointly request that the Board enter an order directing 

that this proceeding be held in abeyance pending resolution of the Parties' settlement 

discussions. 

'"~_.--r5avid L. Meyer 
Llewellyn 0. Davis 
Morrison & Foerster LLP 
2000 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 6000 
Washington, DC 20006 

Louis P. Warchot 
Daniel Saphire 
Association of American Railroads 
425 Third Street, S.W. 
Suite 1000 
Washington, DC 20024 

Attorneys for 
Association of American Railroads* 

Respectfully submitted, 

Thomas W. Wilcox 
Andrew P. Goldstein 
Svetlana V. Lyubchenko 
GKG Law, P.C. 

(});1}111) 

1054 31 Street, N.W., Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20007 

Attorneys for 
North America Freight Car Association 

*Each of the Class I Railroad Defendants (counsel for which are listed below) has authorized counsel for AAR to 
execute this pleading on its behalf. 
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COUNSEL FOR CLASS I RAILROAD DEFENDANTS 

Richard E. Weicher 
Adam Weiskittel 
Dustin J. Almaguer 
BNSF Railway Company 
2500 Lou Menk Drive 
Fort Worth, Texas 76131 

Attorneys for 
BNSF Railway Company 

Theodore K. Kalick 
Canadian National Railway Company 
Suite 500 North Building 
601 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20004 

David A. Hirsh 
James M. Guinivan 
Harkins Cunningham LLP 
1700 K Street, N.W., Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20006 

Attorneys for Canadian National Railway 
Company 

4 

G. Paul Moates 
Matthew J. Warren 
Sidley Austin LLP 
1501 K Street, N.W. 
Washington D.C. 20005 

Paul Hitchcock 
John Patelli 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 
500 Water Street 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 

Attorneys for CSX Transportation, Inc. 

William A. Mullins 
Robert A. Wimbish 
Baker & Miller PLLC 
2401 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20037 

W. James Wochner 
David C. Reeves 
The Kansas City Southern 
Railway Company 
P.O. Box 219335 
Kansas City, MO 64121 

Attorneys for The Kansas City Southern 
Railway Company 



David F. Rifkind 
Leonard, Street and Deinard 
1350 I Street N.W., Suite 800 
Washington, D.C. 20005 

William M. Tuttle 
General Counsel U.S. 
Suite 1000 
120 South 6th Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 

Attorneys for Canadian Pacific Railway 
Company 

Connie S. Rosebeny 
Union Pacific Railroad Company 
1400 Douglas Street, MS 1580 
Omaha, NE 68179 

Attorneys for Union Pacific Railroad Company 
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Craig T. Merritt 
R. Braxton Hill, IV 
Christian & Barton LLP 
909 East Main Street 
Richmond, VA 23219 

Bruce Rider 
Norfolk Southern Corporation 
Three Commercial Place 
Norfolk, Virginia 23510 

Attorneys for Norfolk Southern Railway 
Company 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a copy of the Joint Motion to Hold Proceeding in Abeyance has been 

served this 24th day of July, 2013 on counsel for each of the defendants be electronic mail and by 

first-class mail, postage prepaid. 
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